
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

JULIE A. SU,1  
Acting Secretary of Labor, 
United States Department of Labor, 

 Plaintiff, 

v. 

MBB SERVICES INC., d/b/a MBB 1881 Tremont; 
TREMONT GAS INC., d/b/a Sunoco Tremont Bronx; 
BIBA REALTY CORP., d/b/a Sunoco Bronx; 136 N 
WELLWOOD AVE GAS INC., d/b/a Sunoco 
Lindenhurst; 150 FULTON STREET INC., d/b/a 
Sunoco Food Mart; 278 W MAIN ST INC., d/b/a 
Mobil; 635 EAST MAIN ST., INC., d/b/a Mobil 
Kings Park; HILLSIDE- LAKEVILLE SERVICE 
INC., d/b/a 720 Hillside Sunoco; 771 PENINSULA 
BLVD INC., d/b/a Hempstead BP; 848 WILLIS 
AVENUE SERVICES INC., d/b/a Euro Gas 
Albertson; HP GAS INC., d/b/a Sunoco Freeport; 
INWOOD FUEL INC., d/b/a/ 24 Hours Minimart 105 
Sheridan Blvd; INWOOD GAS INC., d/b/a/ Sunoco 
Inwood; JTP GAS, INC., d/b/a JTP Floral Park; 1575 
ROUTE 112 GAS INC., d/b/a US Petroleum, and 
JAGJIT SINGH individually and as officer,  

 Defendants. 

No. 22-cv-2206 (JHR) (RWL) 

CONSENT JUDGMENT 

Plaintiff, JULIE A. SU, the Acting Secretary of Labor, has filed her complaint and 

Defendants MBB SERVICES INC., d/b/a MBB 1881 Tremont; TREMONT GAS INC., d/b/a 

Sunoco Tremont Bronx; BIBA REALTY CORP., d/b/a Sunoco Bronx; 136 N WELLWOOD 

AVE GAS INC., d/b/a Sunoco Lindenhurst; 150 FULTON STREET INC., d/b/a Sunoco Food 

1 Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 25(d), Acting Secretary of Labor Julie A. Su is 
automatically substituted as Plaintiff. 

8/27/2024
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Mart; 278 W MAIN ST INC., d/b/a Mobil; 635 EAST MAIN ST., INC., d/b/a Mobil Kings Park; 

HILLSIDE- LAKEVILLE SERVICE INC., d/b/a 720 Hillside Sunoco; 771 PENINSULA BLVD 

INC., d/b/a Hempstead BP; 848 WILLIS AVENUE SERVICES INC., d/b/a Euro Gas Albertson; 

HP GAS INC., d/b/a Sunoco Freeport; INWOOD FUEL INC., d/b/a/ 24 Hours Minimart 105 

Sheridan Blvd; INWOOD GAS INC., d/b/a/ Sunoco Inwood; JTP GAS, INC., d/b/a JTP Floral 

Park; 1575 ROUTE 112 GAS INC., d/b/a US Petroleum (together, “Corporate Defendants”), and 

JAGJIT SINGH (together with the Corporate Defendants, “Defendants”) have appeared by 

Counsel, and agree to the entry of this Consent Judgment without contest.   

Defendants acknowledge that they have notice of and understand the provisions of this 

Consent Judgment; acknowledge their responsibilities pursuant to this Consent Judgment; and 

acknowledge that they may be subject to sanctions in contempt of this Court if they fail to 

comply with the provisions of this Consent Judgment. Defendants submit to the jurisdiction of 

this Court over them and over the subject matter of this action.  Defendants admit that this Court 

has the authority to enter and enforce this Order and that this Court is the most appropriate venue 

for any enforcement action that may be required as a result of this Judgment.   

I. The Acting Secretary’s complaint alleges that Defendants willfully violated sections 

6, 7, 11(c), 15(a)(2), and 15(a)(5) of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as 

amended (29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq.) (“the Act” or “the FLSA”) by failing to pay their 

employees minimum wages and overtime wages, and failing to make, keep, and 

preserve adequate and accurate records. 

II. Corporate Defendants admit that from at least October 28, 2015 through October 25, 

2018 (“the relevant time period”), they were employers, within the meaning of 

Section 3(d) of the Act, 29 U.S.C. § 203(d), of cashiers and gas station attendants at 
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the Corporate Defendants’ locations, including in Bronx, Nassau, and Suffolk 

counties in New York. 

III. Defendants admit that during the relevant time period, they were a covered enterprise 

under Sections 3(r) and 3(s) of the Act and that the provisions of the Act applied to 

Defendants. 

IV. Defendants otherwise neither admit nor deny the allegations of violations set forth in 

the Acting Secretary’s complaint. 

V. In related administrative matters, the Wage and Hour Division of the U.S. 

Department of Labor assessed civil money penalties against Defendants pursuant to 

Section 16(e)(2) of the Act and the Act’s implementing regulations at 29 C.F.R. Parts 

578 to 580. The Acting Secretary has refrained from collection of the assessed civil 

money penalties during the pendency of this action. 

It is, therefore, upon motion of the attorneys for Plaintiff and for cause shown 

ORDERED that: 

1.  Defendants, their officers, employees, agents, and all persons acting or claiming to 

act in Defendants’ behalf and interest, be, and hereby are, permanently enjoined and 

restrained from violating the provisions of Sections 6, 7, 11(c), 15(a)(2), 15(a)(3), and 

15(a)(5) of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 201 et 

seq.), in any of the following manners: 

a. Defendants shall not, contrary to Section 6 of the Act, pay to any of their 

employees who in any workweek are engaged in commerce or in the 

production of goods for commerce, or employed in an enterprise engaged in 

commerce or in the production of goods for commerce, within the meaning of 
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the Act, wages at rates less than those which are now, or which may in the 

future become, applicable under Section 6 of the Act. 

b. Defendants shall not, contrary to Section 7 of the Act, employ any of their 

employees in any workweek for workweeks longer than the hours now, or 

which in the future become, applicable under Sections 7 and 15(a)(2) of the 

Act, unless the employees receive compensation for their employment in 

excess of the prescribed hours at rates not less than one and one-half times the 

employees’ regular rates, as required by Section 7 of the Act and 29 C.F.R. 

Part 778.  

c. Defendants shall make, keep, and preserve adequate records of their 

employees and of the wages, hours, and other conditions and practices of 

employment maintained by them as prescribed by the Regulations issued 

pursuant to Section 11(c) of the Act and found at 29 C.F.R. Part 516. 

d. Defendants shall not discharge or take any retaliatory action against an 

employee, including soliciting the repayment of back wage compensation paid 

to any employee under this Consent Judgment or otherwise, because the 

employee engaged in or is believed to have engaged in any of the following 

activities: 

i. Discloses, protests, or threatens to disclose or protest, to a supervisor 

or to a public agency, any activity, policy or practice of the employer 

or another employer, with whom there is a business relationship, that 

the employee reasonably believes is in violation of the Act or a rule or 

regulation promulgated pursuant to the Act; 
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ii. Provides information to, or testifies before, any public agency or entity 

conducting an investigation, hearing or inquiry into any alleged 

violation of the Act, or a rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to 

the Act, by the employer or another employer with whom there is a 

business relationship; or 

iii. Objects to, or refuses to participate in any activity, policy or practice 

which the employee reasonably believes is in violation of the Act, or a 

rule or regulation promulgated pursuant to the Act. 

e. Defendants, along with their officers, agents, and managers, shall not tell any 

of their employees not to speak to representatives of the United States 

Department of Labor (“U.S. Department of Labor”), or tell any of their 

employees to provide untruthful information to the U.S. Department of Labor 

regarding the terms or conditions of their employment, or otherwise obstruct 

or interfere with any investigative activities of the U.S. Department of Labor. 

2. Pursuant to the parties’ agreement that unpaid minimum wage and overtime back 

wages are owed and shall be paid to the employees listed on the attached Exhibit A, 

in the amount of $549,672.50, plus an equal additional amount of liquidated damages 

of $549,672.50 (owed to the same employees), and an additional amount of civil 

money penalties of $75,655.00 owed pursuant to section 16(e) of the Act to the 

Acting Secretary, for a Total Amount Due of $1,175,000.00. 

3. Therefore, it is:  

a. ORDERED that Defendants and all persons acting on their behalf are enjoined 

and restrained from withholding the payment of a total of $549,672.50 in 
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unpaid minimum wage and overtime back wages due to the employees in the 

amounts listed in Exhibit A of this Consent Judgment.  

b. ORDERED that Defendants shall pay a total of $549,672.50 in liquidated 

damages due to the employees in the amounts listed in Exhibit A.  

c. ORDERED that Defendants shall pay $75,655.00 in civil money penalties.2 

4. The provisions of this Consent Judgment relative to payment of back wages, 

liquidated damages, and civil money penalties shall be deemed satisfied when 

Defendants have fully complied with the terms of payment set forth herein. 

5. Defendants shall pay the Total Amount Due as follows: 

a. Defendants shall make a down payment of $392,200.00 (to be allocated to 

liquidated damages) no later than September 30, 2024. 

b. Defendants shall make a second payment of $392,000.00 (to be allocated first 

to the remaining liquidated damages, and then to back wages) no later than 

October 30, 2024. 

c. Defendants shall make a third and final payment of $391,000.00 (to be 

allocated first to the remaining back wages, and then to civil money penalties) 

no later than November 29, 2024. 

d. Defendants shall make all payments by ACH transfer, credit card, debit card, 

or digital wallet, using the U.S. Department of Labor’s electronic payment 

portal, as further set forth in this Paragraph. 

e. To pay the $549,672.50 back wages and $549,672.50 in liquidated damages in 

 
2 The Acting Secretary agrees that Defendants’ timely payment of $75,655.00 in civil money 
penalties will constitute payment in full of the civil money penalties originally assessed against 
Defendants by letters dated September 22, 2020 and October 6, 2020. 
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the installment amounts due on September 30, October 30, and November 29, 

2024: 

i. Go to https://www.pay.gov/public/form/start/77689032. 

ii. Select “Continue to Form” and complete the required fields: 

1. The “BW Case Number” is Case No. 1867062. 

2. The “Date of Assessment” is the date of this Order. 

f. To pay the $75,655.00 in civil money penalties by November 29, 2024: 

i. Go to https://www.pay.gov/public/form/start/77734139. 

ii. Select “Continue to Form” and complete the required fields: 

1. The “CMP Case Number” is Case No. 1867062. 

2. The “Date of Assessment” is the date of this Order. 

6. The Acting Secretary shall allocate and distribute the back wages and liquidated 

damages, less any legally required deductions, to the persons named in the attached 

Exhibit A, or to their estates if that be necessary, in her sole discretion, and any 

money not so paid within a period of three years from the date of its receipt, because 

of an inability to locate the proper persons or because of their refusal to accept it, 

shall then be deposited in the Treasury of the United States, as miscellaneous receipts, 

pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(c).  Defendants remain responsible for paying the 

employers’ share of any applicable taxes to the appropriate local, state, and federal 

revenue authorities. 

7. Within 30 calendar days of the date of entry of this Consent Judgment, Defendants 

shall provide the Acting Secretary, to the extent known to Defendants, with respect to 

each former or current employee listed in Exhibit A to this Consent Judgment: full 
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name, taxpayer identification number, all known current and former addresses, phone 

numbers, e-mails, and any other contact information (including but not limited to 

Whatsapp or social media handles). Defendants shall make best efforts to compile 

this information, including by diligently reviewing their records and speaking with 

Defendants’ current and former managers and supervisors at each of Defendants’ 

locations.  

8. Defendants, and anyone acting on their behalf, shall not in any way directly or 

indirectly, demand, require or accept any of the back wages or liquidated damages 

from any person listed on Exhibit A. Defendants, and anyone acting on their behalf, 

shall not threaten or imply that adverse action will be taken against any person 

because of his or her receipt of funds due under the provisions of this Consent 

Judgment or the Act. Defendants acknowledge that any violation of this Section may 

subject Defendants to equitable and legal damages, including punitive damages and 

civil contempt.   

9. In the event that Defendants fail to make any of the payments required by this 

Consent Judgment within seven (7) calendar days of the payment’s due date, then 

Defendants consent to the entry of a Writ of Execution, consistent with the terms of 

this Consent Judgment and pursuant to Rule 69 of the Federal Rules of Civil 

Procedure, to enforce the monetary terms of this Consent Judgment. Such a writ of 

execution shall be limited to the pending remaining balance of the Defendants’ 

monetary obligations under this Consent Judgment at the time such writ is issued. 

Plaintiff may represent in filing for such a writ that Defendants consent to its 

issuance. Upon request from Plaintiff, Defendants agree to furnish a complete and 
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accurate list of their real, personal, and business property with an estimated value of 

$2,000.00 or more and the locations of such property for purposes of Plaintiff seeking 

a Writ of Execution in accordance with this Paragraph of the Consent Judgment. 

10. Within 15 days of the entry of this Consent Judgment, Defendants shall display in 

conspicuous places throughout each of their establishments for their employees’ 

viewing, the poster titled “Employee Rights Under the Fair Labor Standards Act” 

(also known as the “FLSA Minimum Wage Poster”) issued by, and available on the 

website of, the U.S. Department of Labor (currently available at 

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/posters/flsa, and attached hereto as Exhibit B). 

Within 15 days of the entry of this Consent Judgment, Defendants shall also display 

in conspicuous places throughout each of their establishments for their employees’ 

viewing, the factsheet “Overtime Pay Requirements of the FLSA,” issued by, and 

available on the website of, the U.S. Department of Labor (currently available at 

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/fact-sheets/23-flsa-overtime-pay and attached 

hereto as Exhibit C). Defendants shall maintain these postings permanently. 

11. Defendants shall distribute English, Punjabi, and Hindi copies of the attached Exhibit 

D to each current employee, within 15 calendar days of the entry of this Consent 

Judgment.  

12. Within 15 calendar days of the entry of this Consent Judgment, Defendants shall also 

post Exhibit D, in English, Punjabi, and Hindi, in each of Defendants’ locations, at 

locations where employees may easily view the posting, and shall maintain Exhibit D 

posted in such conspicuous places for a minimum of three years. 

13. Defendants shall implement (to the extent such provisions are not already in place) 
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the following provisions to ensure their compliance with the Act:  

a. At each of their locations, Defendants shall utilize an electronic timekeeping 

system to ensure that all hours worked by all of Defendants’ non-exempt 

employees are recorded accurately. Specifically: 

i. Defendants shall maintain and utilize an electronic timekeeping system 

sufficient to track hours worked by Defendants’ non-exempt 

employees.  

ii. Defendants will ensure that all employees have been trained on the 

proper use of the electronic timekeeping system in languages 

understandable to the employees and will pay employees for that 

training time in compliance with the Act. Defendants will also provide 

such training to all new employees at the time of hire and will pay 

employees for that training time in compliance with the Act. 

iii. Defendants shall not edit or alter employees’ hours worked in the 

timekeeping system in any way that does not accurately reflect 

employees’ actual hours worked. 

iv. Defendants shall not request, require, or otherwise cause employees to 

perform work “off the books” (i.e., not recorded in the timekeeping 

system). 

v. If employees perform any work for Defendants before or after 

employees’ scheduled shifts or perform any work for Defendants not 

recorded in the timekeeping system, Defendants shall ensure that such 

time is recorded in accordance with the Act and 29 C.F.R. Part 516 
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and is compensated by Defendants in accordance with the Act (and 

relevant caselaw). Provided that nothing in this Consent Judgment 

shall prohibit Defendants from disciplining employees for working 

hours not authorized by Defendants, if such discipline is in compliance 

with applicable law and not retaliatory in violation of 29 U.S.C. § 

215(a)(3) or Section 1.d of this Consent Judgment. 

vi. In the event that the electronic timekeeping system is temporarily 

nonoperational, Defendants shall use other means for keeping accurate 

records of all hours worked by their employees in accordance with the 

Act and 29 C.F.R. Part 516.  

b. Defendants shall pay wages to employees based on the hours they work 

during each applicable pay period, including any applicable overtime 

premium, in accordance with the Act and its implementing regulations, 

including but not limited to 29 C.F.R. Part 775 and Part 778. Defendants 

understand that the Act requires, for example, that an employer must calculate 

and pay any applicable overtime premium after taking into account an 

employee’s hours worked at all of the employer’s locations during each 

workweek. In other words, if during the same week, an non-exempt employee 

works 30 hours at one of an employer’s locations and 30 hours at a different 

of the employer’s locations, the employee has worked 60 hours for the 

employer that week and is entitled to receive compensation for the 20 

overtime hours at one-and-one-half times the employee’s regular rate of pay. 
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c. Defendants shall treat all employee breaks as compensable hours worked, 

unless the break is more than 20 minutes in duration and the employee is 

completely relieved from work during the break. 

d. Defendants shall make and maintain all records as required by 29 C.F.R. Part 

516, including but not limited to accurate records of employees’ daily start 

and stop times, hours worked each day, total hours worked each week, regular 

hourly pay rate, total daily or weekly straight-time earnings, total overtime 

earnings each week, deductions from employees’ wages, total wages paid 

each pay period, and the dates of payment and the pay period covered by such 

payment. 

e. Defendants shall provide each employee with a statement, along with every 

payment of wages, regardless of the form of compensation, that: lists the dates 

of work covered by that payment of wages, rate or rates of pay and basis 

therefore, gross wages, deductions, allowances claimed as part of the 

minimum wage (if any), and net wages. For all employees not exempt from 

the Act’s overtime compensation requirements, the statement shall also 

include the regular hourly rate or rates of pay, the overtime rate or rates of 

pay, the number of regular hours worked, and the number of overtime hours 

worked. 

f. Defendants shall comply with the regulations found at 29 C.F.R. Part 541 

when classifying any employee as exempt from the overtime compensation 

requirements of the Act pursuant to the exemptions set forth in Section 13 of 

the Act. 

Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 13 of 38



August 27

Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 14 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 15 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 16 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 17 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 18 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 19 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 20 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 21 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 22 of 38



Case 1:22-cv-02206-JHR-RWL     Document 104     Filed 08/27/24     Page 23 of 38



 

Su v. MBB Services Inc., et al., No. 22-cv-2206 (S.D.N.Y.) (JHR) (RWL) 
Consent Judgment - Exhibit B 

 
Poster - Employee Rights Under the Fair Labor Standards Act 
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Su v. MBB Services Inc., et al., No. 22-cv-2206 (S.D.N.Y.) (JHR) (RWL) 
Consent Judgment – Exhibit C 

 
Factsheet - Overtime Pay Requirements of the FLSA 
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Su v. MBB Services Inc., et al., No. 22-cv-2206 (S.D.N.Y.) (JHR) (RWL) 
Consent Judgment – Exhibit D 
Notice to Employees – English 

 
Jagjit Singh and his 15 companies have settled a lawsuit with the U.S. Department of Labor and 
entered into a settlement agreement pertaining to their employees. The settlement agreement has 
been approved by a judge and pertains to the following locations: 

 MBB 1881 Tremont Avenue, Bronx 
 Sunoco 3305 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx 
 Sunoco 820 East 182nd Street, Bronx 
 Sunoco 136 North Wellwood Avenue, Lindenhurst 
 Sunoco Food Mart 150 Fulton Street, Farmingdale 
 Mobil 278 W Main Street, Smithtown 
 Mobil 635 East Main Street, Kings Park 
 Sunoco 720 Hillside Avenue, New Hyde Park 
 BP 771 Peninsula Boulevard, Hempstead 
 Euro Gas 848 Willis Avenue, Albertson 
 Sunoco 85 North Main Street, Freeport 
 24 Hour Minimart 105 Sheridan Boulevard, Inwood 
 Sunoco 20 Sheridan Boulevard, Inwood 
 JTP 139 Jericho Turnpike, Floral Park 
 US Petroleum, 1575 Route 112, Port Jefferson 

 
Under the settlement agreement, the Defendants will pay the U.S. Department of Labor money 
for certain current and former employees who worked between October 28, 2015 and October 
25, 2018. The U.S. Department of Labor will distribute the money directly to the employees. 
 
You have the right to receive the full amount of any back wages (after taxes) and liquidated 
damages you are owed. It is against the law for the Defendants, or anyone acting on their behalf, 
to ask for this money back. It is also against the law for your boss, manager, or supervisor to ask 
you to give up your current or future wages to get money from the settlement. 
 
You are protected by a federal law called the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Employees have 
the right to be paid for all hours they work. Employees also have the right to receive overtime 
pay, at 1.5 times their regular hourly rate, except for employees who are “exempt.” 
 
It is also against the law for your employer to fire you, report you to immigration, retaliate 
against you in any way (such as cutting your hours or pay), or threaten to do any of these things, 
for accepting money or refusing to return any money paid to you as part of this settlement. Your 
employer is also prohibited from retaliating against you for providing information to the U.S. 
Department of Labor or for asserting your rights to receive all your wages. 
 
If you are an employee and are not paid for all of your hours worked, are not paid minimum 
wage for all the hours you work, are not paid overtime, if you have been asked to return your 
settlement money, if you believe you have been retaliated against, or if you need to update your 
contact information, please call the U.S. Department of Labor at (516) 338-1890. Your name will 
be kept confidential to the maximum extent permitted by law.  
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Su v. MBB Services Inc., et al., No. 22-cv-2206 (S.D.N.Y.) (JHR) (RWL) 
ਸਿਹਮਤੀ ਦਾ ਫੈਸਲਾ – ਐਗਜ਼ੀਿਬਟ D 

ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਨੰੂ ਨੋਿਟਸ - ਪੰਜਾਬੀ 
 

Jagjit Singh ਅਤੇ ਉਸ ਦੀਆਂ 15 ਕੰਪਨੀਆਂ ਨੇ ਅਮਰੀਕੀ ਿਕਰਤ ਿਵਭਾਗ (U.S. Department of Labor) ਨਾਲ 
ਮੁਕੱਦਮੇ ਦਾ ਿਨਪਟਾਰਾ ਕੀਤਾ ਹੈ ਅਤੇ ਆਪਣ ੇਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆ ਂਨਾਲ ਸਬੰਧਤ ਇੱਕ ਸਮਝੌਤਾ ਕੀਤਾ ਹੈ। ਿਨਪਟਾਰਾ 
ਸਮਝੌਤ ੇਨੰੂ ਇੱਕ ਜੱਜ ਦਆੁਰਾ ਪ୥ਵਾਨਗੀ ਿਦੱਤੀ ਗਈ ਹੈ ਅਤੇ ਇਹ ਹੇਠ ਿਲਖੇ ਸਥਾਨਾਂ ਨਾਲ ਸਬੰਧਤ ਹੈ: 
 

 MBB 1881 Tremont Avenue, Bronx 
 Sunoco 3305 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx 
 Sunoco 820 East 182nd Street, Bronx 
 Sunoco 136 North Wellwood Avenue, Lindenhurst 
 Sunoco Food Mart 150 Fulton Street, Farmingdale 
 Mobil 278 W Main Street, Smithtown 
 Mobil 635 East Main Street, Kings Park 
 Sunoco 720 Hillside Avenue, New Hyde Park 
 BP 771 Peninsula Boulevard, Hempstead 
 Euro Gas 848 Willis Avenue, Albertson 
 Sunoco 85 North Main Street, Freeport 
 24 Hour Minimart 105 Sheridan Boulevard, Inwood 
 Sunoco 20 Sheridan Boulevard, Inwood 
 JTP 139 Jericho Turnpike, Floral Park 
 US Petroleum, 1575 Route 112, Port Jefferson 

 
ਿਨਪਟਾਰਾ ਸਮਝੌਤ ੇਦੇ ਤਿਹਤ, ਬਚਾਓ ਪੱਖ ਕੁਝ ਮੌਜੂਦਾ ਅਤੇ ਸਾਬਕਾ ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਲਈ ਅਮਰੀਕੀ ਿਕਰਤ ਿਵਭਾਗ 
(U.S. Department of Labor) ਨੰੂ ਪੈਸੇ ਦਾ ਭੁਗਤਾਨ ਕਰਨਗੇ ਿਜਨ୧ਾਂ ਨੇ ਅਕਤੂਬਰ ਅਠਾਈ, ਦੋ ਹਜ਼ਾਰ ਪੰਦਰਾਂ 
(10/28/2015) ਅਤੇ ਅਕਤੂਬਰ ਪੱਚੀ, ਦੋ ਹਜ਼ਾਰ ਅਠਾਰਾਂ (10/25/2018) ਦੇ ਿਵਚਕਾਰ ਕਮੰ ਕੀਤਾ ਹੈ। ਅਮਰੀਕੀ 
ਿਕਰਤ ਿਵਭਾਗ (U.S. Department of Labor) ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਨੰੂ ਿਸੱਧੇ ਤੌਰ 'ਤੇ ਪੈਸੇ ਵੰਡੇਗਾ। 
 
ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਕੋਲ ਿਕਸੇ ਵੀ ਿਪਛਲੀ ਤਨਖਾਹ ਦੀ ਪੂਰੀ ਰਕਮ (ਟੈਕਸਾਂ ਦੇ ਬਾਅਦ) ਪ୥ਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਅਤੇ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਤୌ ਬਕਾਇਆ 
ਹਰਜਾਨੇ ਦਾ ਨੁਕਸਾਨ ਪ୥ਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਅਿਧਕਾਰ ਹੈ। ਬਚਾਓ ਪੱਖ , ਜਾਂ ਉਨ୧ਾਂ ਦੀ ਤਰਫୌ ਕੰਮ ਕਰਨ ਵਾਲੇ ਿਕਸੇ ਵੀ 
ਿਵਅਕਤੀ ਲਈ ਇਹ ਪੈਸਾ ਵਾਪਸ ਮੰਗਣਾ ਕਾਨੰੂਨ ਦੇ ਿਵਰੁੱਧ ਹੈ। ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਬੌਸ, ਮੈਨੇਜਰ, ਜਾਂ ਸੁਪਰਵਾਈਜ਼ਰ ਲਈ ਇਹ 
ਵੀ ਕਾਨੰੂਨ ਦੇ ਿਵਰੁੱਧ ਹੈ ਿਕ ਉਹ ਤੁਹਾਨੰੂ ਸਮਝੌਤ ੇਤୌ ਪੈਸੇ ਪ୥ਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਆਪਣੀ ਮੌਜੂਦਾ ਜਾਂ ਭਿਵੱਖ ਦੀ ਤਨਖਾਹ 
ਛੱਡਣ ਲਈ ਕਹੇ। 
 
ਤੁਸੀ ਂਇੱਕ ਫੈਡਰਲ ਕਾਨੰੂਨ ਦਆੁਰਾ ਸੁਰੱਿਖਅਤ ਹੋ ਿਜਸਨੰੂ ਫਅੇਰ ਲੇਬਰ ਸਟ୊ਡਰਡਜ਼ ਐਕਟ (Fair Labor 
Standards Act, FLSA) ਿਕਹਾ ਜਾਂਦਾ ਹੈ। ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਨੰੂ ਉਹਨਾ ਂਦੇ ਕੰਮ ਦੇ ਸਾਰੇ ਘੰਿਟਆਂ ਲਈ ਭੁਗਤਾਨ ਕਰਨ 
ਦਾ ਅਿਧਕਾਰ ਹੈ। ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਨੰੂ "ਮਕੁਤ" (Exempt) ਕਰਮਚਾਰੀਆਂ ਨੰੂ ਛੱਡ ਕੇ, ਉਹਨਾਂ ਦੀ ਿਨਯਮਤ ਘੰਟੇ ਦੀ ਦਰ 
ਤୌ 1.5 ਗੁਣਾ ਓਵਰਟਾਈਮ ਤਨਖਾਹ ਪ୥ਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਅਿਧਕਾਰ ਵੀ ਹੈ। 
 
ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਰਜ਼ੁਗਾਰਦਾਤਾ ਲਈ ਤੁਹਾਨੰੂ ਨੌਕਰੀ ਤୌ ਕੱਢਣਾ, ਤੁਹਾਨੰੂ ਇਮੀਗ୥ੇਸ਼ਨ ਨੰੂ ਿਰਪੋਰਟ ਕਰਨਾ, ਿਕਸੇ ਵੀ ਤਰੀਕੇ ਨਾਲ 
ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਿਵਰੁੱਧ ਬਦਲਾ ਲੈਣਾ (ਿਜਵୈ ਿਕ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਘੰਟੇ ਜਾਂ ਤਨਖਾਹ ਿਵੱਚ ਕਟੌਤੀ ਕਰਨਾ), ਜਾਂ ਇਹਨਾ ਂਿਵੱਚୌ ਿਕਸੇ ਵੀ ਚੀਜ਼ 
ਨੰੂ ਕਰਨ ਦੀ ਧਮਕੀ ਦੇਣਾ, ਪੈਸੇ ਸਵੀਕਾਰ ਕਰਨ ਜਾਂ ਇਸ ਿਨਪਟਾਰ ੇਦੇ ਿਹੱਸੇ ਵਜୌ ਤੁਹਾਨੰੂ ਅਦਾ ਕੀਤੇ ਗਏ ਿਕਸੇ ਵੀ ਪੈਸੇ 
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ਨੰੂ ਵਾਪਸ ਕਰਨ ਤୌ ਇਨਕਾਰ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਕਾਨੰੂਨ ਦੇ ਿਵਰੁੱਧ ਵੀ ਹੈ। ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਰਜ਼ੁਗਾਰਦਾਤਾ ਨੰੂ ਅਮਰੀਕੀ ਿਕਰਤ 
ਿਵਭਾਗ (U.S Department of Labor) ਨੰੂ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਪ୥ਦਾਨ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਜਾਂ ਤੁਹਾਡੀਆਂ ਸਾਰੀਆਂ ਤਨਖਾਹਾਂ ਪ୥ਾਪਤ 
ਕਰਨ ਦੇ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਅਿਧਕਾਰਾਂ 'ਤ ੇਜ਼ੋਰ ਦੇਣ ਲਈ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਿਵਰੁੱਧ ਜਵਾਬੀ ਕਾਰਵਾਈ ਕਰਨ ਤୌ ਵੀ ਮਨਾਹੀ ਹੈ। 
 
ਜੇ ਤੁਸੀ ਂਕਰਮਚਾਰੀ ਹੋ ਅਤੇ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਕੰਮ ਕੀਤੇ ਸਾਰੇ ਘੰਿਟਆਂ ਲਈ ਅਦਾਇਗੀ ਨਹੀ ਂਕੀਤੀ ਜਾਂਦੀ, ਿਜੰਨੇ ਘੰਟੇ ਤੁਸੀ ਂਕੰਮ 
ਕਰਦੇ ਹੋ, ਲਈ ਘੱਟੋ-ਘੱਟ ਤਨਖਾਹ ਨਹੀ ਂਿਦੱਤੀ ਜਾਂਦੀ, ਓਵਰਟਾਈਮ ਨਹੀ ਂਿਦੱਤਾ ਜਾਂਦਾ, ਜੇ ਤੁਹਾਨੰੂ ਆਪਣ ੇਸਮਝੌਤ ੇਦੇ 
ਪੈਸੇ ਵਾਪਸ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ ਿਕਹਾ ਿਗਆ ਹੈ, ਜੇਕਰ ਤੁਹਾਨੰੂ ਿਵਸ਼ਵਾਸ ਹੈ ਿਕ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਿਵਰੁੱਧ ਜਵਾਬੀ ਕਾਰਵਾਈ ਕੀਤੀ ਗਈ 
ਹੈ, ਜਾਂ ਜੇ ਤੁਹਾਨੰੂ ਆਪਣੀ ਸੰਪਰਕ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਨੰੂ ਅਪਡੇਟ ਕਰਨ ਦੀ ਜ਼ਰਰੂਤ ਹੈ, ਤਾਂ ਿਕਰਪਾ ਕਰਕੇ (845) 313-0107 
'ਤੇ ਅਮਰੀਕੀ ਿਕਰਤ ਿਵਭਾਗ ਨੰੂ ਕਾਲ ਕਰੋ। ਤੁਹਾਡਾ ਨਾਮ ਕਾਨੰੂਨ ਦਆੁਰਾ ਪ୥ਵਾਣਤ ਅਿਧਕਤਮ ਹੱਦ ਤੱਕ ਗੁਪਤ 
ਰੱਿਖਆ ਜਾਵੇਗਾ। 
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Su v. MBB Services Inc., et al., No. 22-cv-2206 (S.D.N.Y.) (JHR)(RWL) 

सहमित िनणŊय - ऐİ̑ज़िबट D 

कमŊचाįरयो ंको नोिटस – िहंदी 
 

Jagjit Singh और उनकी 15 कंपिनयां ਨੇ अमेįरकी ŵम िवभाग (U.S. Department of Labor) के साथ मुſदमा 
तय कर िलया है और अपने कमŊचाįरयो ंसे संबंिधत समझौता कर िलया है। िनपटान समझौते को एक Ɋायाधीश 
Ȫारा अनुमोिदत िकया गया है और िनɻिलİखत ˕ानो ंसे संबंिधत है: 
  

 MBB 1881 Tremont Avenue, Bronx 
 Sunoco 3305 East Tremont Avenue, Bronx 
 Sunoco 820 East 182nd Street, Bronx 
 Sunoco 136 North Wellwood Avenue, Lindenhurst 
 Sunoco Food Mart 150 Fulton Street, Farmingdale 
 Mobil 278 W Main Street, Smithtown 
 Mobil 635 East Main Street, Kings Park 
 Sunoco 720 Hillside Avenue, New Hyde Park 
 BP 771 Peninsula Boulevard, Hempstead 
 Euro Gas 848 Willis Avenue, Albertson 
 Sunoco 85 North Main Street, Freeport 
 24 Hour Minimart 105 Sheridan Boulevard, Inwood 
 Sunoco 20 Sheridan Boulevard, Inwood 
 JTP 139 Jericho Turnpike, Floral Park 
 US Petroleum, 1575 Route 112, Port Jefferson 

 
िनपटान समझौते के तिहत, बचाव पƗ कुछ वतŊमान और पूवŊ कमŊचाįरयो ंके िलए अमेįरकी ŵम िवभाग मजदूरी का 
भुगतान करŐ गे, िजɎोनें 10/28/2015 को 10/25/2018 पर काम िकया था । ŵम िवभाग सीधे कमŊचाįरयो ंको 
वापस मजदूरी िवतįरत करेगा। 
 
आपके पास िकसी भी बकाया मज़दूरी (करो ंके बाद) की पूरी रािश Ůाɑ करने और आपके Ȫारा बकाया हरजाने 
का नुकसान Ůाɑ करने का अिधकार है। बचाव पƗ या कोई भी ʩİƅ जो उनकी तरफ़ से कायŊ करता है, के िलए 
इस धन को वापस मांगना कानृन के İखलाफ़ है। आपके बॉस, मैनेजर या सुपरवाइजर Ȫारा आपसे समझौते से धन 
Ůाɑ करने के िलए वतŊमान या भिवˈ के वेतन छोड़ने के िलए कहना कानून के İखलाफ़ है। 
 
आप फेयर लेबर œːडŌ डस एƃ (Fair Labor Standards Act, FLSA) Ȫारा सुरिƗत हœ । िनयोƅा को काम िकए 
गए सभी घंटो ं के िलए कमŊचाįरयो ं का भुगतान करना होगा । उन कमŊचाįरयो ं  को छोड़कर  जो अनुिचत  हœ,  
कमŊचाįरयो ंको ओवरटाइम वेतन पाने का अिधकार है, कमŊचारी के िनयिमत वेतन भुगतान की दर से कम से कम 
1.5 गुना की दर िमलना चािहए । 
 
िनयोƅा Ȫारा आपको नौकरी से िनकालना, इमीŤेशन को आपके Ůित सूिचत करना, िकसी भी ढंग से आपके 
İखलाफ़ जवाबी कायŊवाही करना (जैसे िक आपके काम िकए गए सभी घंटो ंया वेतन मŐ कटौती करना ) या अमेįरकी 
ŵम िवभाग के साथ बंदोबˑ ते तिहत समझौते के पैसे ˢीकार करना या आपको भुगतान िकए Šए पैसे को वािपस 
करने से इनकार करने िक िलए इनमŐ से कुछ भी करने की धमकी देना कानून के İखलाफ़ है। आपके िनयोƅा को 
अमेįरकी ŵम िवभाग को जानकारी Ůदान करने और/या आपके Ȫारा काम िकए गए घंटो ंके िलए Ɋूनतम वेतन के 
िलए आपके İखलाफ Ůितशोध लेने पर भी Ůितबंध है । 
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यिद आप एक कमŊचारी हœ और आपके Ȫारा काम िकए गए सभी घंटो ं के िलए भुगतान नही ं िकया जाता है, 
आपके Ȫारा काम िकए जाने वाले सभी घंटो ंके िलए Ɋूनतम वेतन का भुगतान नही ंिकया जाता है, ओवरटाइम 
का भुगतान नही ं िकया जाता है, यिद आपको अपने िनपटान के पैसे वापस करने के िलए कहा गया है, यिद 
आपके İखलाफ Ůितशोध िलया गया है, या यिद आपको अपनी संपकŊ  जानकारी अपडेट करने की आवʴकता 
है, तो कृपया अमेįरकी ŵम िवभाग को (516) 338-1890 पर कॉल करŐ । आपका नाम कानून Ȫारा अनुमत 
अिधकतम सीमा तक गोपनीय रखा जाएगा। 
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